



JEROME MUNICIPAL COURT

Hon. Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate

P. O. Box 335 / 600 Clark Street

Jerome, AZ 86331

Phone (928) 649-3250

TO: Jerome Town Council

FROM: Angela M. Bradshaw Napper, Magistrate

SUBJECT: Monthly Staff Report

DATE: May 28, 2026

April and May both seem to have passed quickly. The Court remains busy, with filings and revenues comparable to this time last year. TIP/DSO tax interceptions have been fewer than anticipated compared to years past; however, there is some from AOC that slower processing at the State level is occurring which is impacting the time it is taking for payments to be received by the courts. Time will tell if we receive any additional funds through this method.

June is training month for all court staff. The judicial conference this year is being held in Tucson. The clerk/administrator will be attending in-person classes in Prescott and participating in some virtual course work as well. Additional in-person training opportunities are anticipated in September 2026. We will adjust court hours for one week in June to accommodate the mandatory training schedule. We have reviewed and registered for some interesting and thought-provoking courses and are looking forward to the experiences.

The Yavapai County Limited Jurisdiction warrant clinic is scheduled for Friday, June 26 in Prescott. This is the first event of its kind in our county, and we are hoping that it will be a success. The event is designed to allow people with outstanding misdemeanor warrants to reconnect with the court process by rescheduling cases as appropriate and having warrants quashed upon appearance. I and the court clerk/administrator plan to attend as volunteers.

Our grant application for improvements to our court security system was timely submitted to AOC for consideration. We now await a response. Timing should be late June or early July. Fingers crossed!

As always, we welcome visitors to the Court and are grateful to be of service.